

April 2022 Minutes Jackson Township Board

# Call to Order: @6:33

# Pledge to the Flag:

### Roll Call

Present: Trustee J. Fanning, Trustee N. Fanning, Trustee O'Connell, Trustee Hallihan, Supervisor Robbins, Clerk Hunt, Highway Commissioner Walsh, Assessor LeGrett; also in attendance was Attorney Jim Harvey

**Items of Public Concern:** Gerald Helis 19301 Quail Court Elwood, and David DiDesiderio 19528 W Noel Rd were here to talk about City of Joliet and new warehouses and them blocking off Bridge Rd and how they might affect traffic on Noel Rd and how can traffic be controlled on our local Township Roads. They also asked about getting Will County Sheriff out to the area. HC Walsh suggested the residents continue to call the Will County Sheriff's Office whenever they feel the need to.

# **Unfinished Business: None**

# New Business:

**Approval of March 2022 Minutes:** Motion to approve March 2022 Minutes with correction made by Trustee N. Fanning. Second by Trustee O'Connell. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, AYE Trustee Hallihan, AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor. Motion Passed.

**Approval of Financial Statement:** Motion to approve February Financial Statement made by Trustee N. Fanning. Second by Trustee J. Fanning Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

# **Consideration of Donation:**

• Thank you from Jason Buss Family and Jackson History Club

A request from CASA of River Valley for their event. A motion to donate \$500 to CASA was made by Trustee J. Fanning. Second by Trustee O'Connell. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

• Will County Center for Community Concerns asked for a donation. A motion to donate \$1,000 to Will County Center for Community Concerns was made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee N. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

• Abraham Lincoln Memorial Squad asked for a donation for the John Whiteside Memorial Golf Outing. A motion to donate \$100 to Abraham Lincoln Memorial Squad was made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee J. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning, AYE Trustee Hallihan AYE Trustee O'Connell, AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

### Capital Plan: nothing new to report

#### **Reports**

Assessor's Report: A lot of permits came in in the last few weeks.

# **Road Report:**

• HC Walsh reported that the new truck has been delivered. He will be meeting with the person to start the process of ordering a 2<sup>nd</sup> new truck because it is a year to 16 months out to getting a new truck. He expects this to be a cost in the 2024 budget. They are still chasing ComEd bills, we are paying them, but it is not reflected on the bills we are getting because the check is crossing in the mail with the new bill. HC got a new phone, and the Verizon Bill came today. Working with the county on MFT funds to blacktop the north end of Cherry Hill. A resident called HC Walsh and wanted speed bumps on Noel Rd. HC Walsh wanted the resident to get consensus amongst all Noel Rd residents. Discussed Solar Farm and permits to move materials on Millsdale Rd.

#### **Town Report:**

• Thank you to everyone with moving furniture at the hall and handing out the Easter Baskets. We had 15 extra Easter Baskets. We will discuss how to address this moving forward. We are going to start hanging pictures and cleaning out items. Supervisor Robbins found some chairs that will be easier to store. He also shared a document that shows exactly what Jackson Township levies for and how much of that money goes to the Village of Elwood and City of Joliet. Supervisor Robbins is going to start paying utility bills as they arrive so we aren't late paying those bills.

#### **Trustee Comments: None**

#### **Expenditures**

**Road and Bridge Bills:** Motion to approve the Road and Bridge Bills made by Trustee J. Fanning. Second by Trustee Hallihan. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, Trustee Hallihan AYE, Trustee O'Connell AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

#### County Aid to Bridge Bills: none

**Town Fund Bills:** Motion to approve Town Fund Bills made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee N. Fanning. Roll Call Vote: Trustee J. Fanning AYE, Trustee N. Fanning AYE, Trustee Hallihan AYE, Trustee O'Connell AYE All in Favor Motion Passed.

# Closed Session: No Closed Session was Held

# Next Meeting(s):

- Annual Town Meeting: Tuesday May 11th 6pm

Motion to adjourn @ 7:45 made by Trustee O'Connell. Second by Trustee Hallihan. All in Favor. Motion Passed.

Respectfully Submitted

Kathryn Hunt

Kathryn Hunt, Clerk